Public Document Pack

g(oll_lkesl;congj
ythe -

S S Agenda
/District Council g

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 24 April 2019

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone

To: To all members of the Licensing Sub Committee

The sub-committee will consider the matters listed below at the date, time
and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Members of the sub-committee who wish to have information on any
matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are
requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or
appropriate officer.

This meeting will be webcast live to the council’s website at
https://folkestone-hythe.public-i.tv/core/portal/home. Although unlikely, no
guarantee can be made that Members of the public in attendance will not
appear in the webcast footage. It is therefore recommended that anyone
with an objection to being filmed does not enter the council chamber.

1. Election of Chairman for the meeting
2. Apologies of absence
3. Declarations of interest

Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the
following categories*:

a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI)
b) other significant interests (OSI)
C) voluntary announcements of other interests

4. Declarations of lobbying

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Committee Services — Tel: 01303 853369/853267
Email: committee @folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our
website
www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Date of Publication: Friday 12 April Z%gge 1



mailto:committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
http://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/
https://shepway.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Licensing Sub-Committee - 24 April 2019

Members should complete the enclosed yellow form and return it to the
Committee Administrator at the meeting.

5. An application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of
Space Gallery, 7 Old High Street, Folkestone, CT20 1RJ (Pages 3 - 32)

Report DCL/18/40 sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to
consider in determining a Variation for a Premise Licence in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003. The application is to extend the opening
hours on Friday & Saturday nights and to extend Recorded Music, Late
Night Refreshment and Alcohol Sales (both on and off premise) on Friday
& Saturday.

*Explanations as to different levels of interest

(a) A member with a discloseable pecuniary interest (DPI) must declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest
and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A member who declares a DPI in relation to any item must leave the
meeting for that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted).

(b) A member with an other significant interest (OSI) under the local code of conduct relating to items on this agenda must
declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A
member who declares an OSlI in relation to any item will need to remove him/herself to the public gallery before the debate and
not vote on that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted). However, prior to leaving, the member may address
the meeting in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Members may make voluntary announcements of other interests which are not required to be disclosed under (a) and (b).
These are announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such as:

» membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda items, or
» where a member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with that person, or

» where an item would affect the well-being of a member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial
position.

Voluntary announcements do not prevent the member from participating or voting on the relevant item

Page 2



Agenda ltem 5

This report will be made
public on 12 Apr 2019 Folkestone
Shepway District Council o~
NP
—
Aww.shepway.gov.uk

Report DCL/18/4O

To: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 24 April 2019
Status: Non-Executive Decision

Head of service: Amandeep Khroud

SUBJECT: AN APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
IN RESPECT OF SPACE GALLERY, 7 OLD HIGH STREET,
FOLKESTONE, CT20 1RJ

SUMMARY: This report sets out the facts for the Licensing Committee to consider
in determining a Variation for a Premise Licence in accordance with the Licensing
Act 2003. The application is to extend the opening hours on Friday & Saturday nights
and to extend Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment and Alcohol Sales (both on
and off premise) on Friday & Saturday.

REASONS FOR DETERMINATION:
The Committee is obliged to determine the application with a view of promoting the
licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime & disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

The protection of children from harm

In making its decision the Committee must also have regard to all the representations
made and the evidence it hears. The Committee is obliged to have regard to the
national guidance and the councils own licensing policy.

DETERMINATION:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to:

1. Note the contents of Report DCL/18/40.

2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application are
set out in section 5 below.

Page 3



11

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

BACKGROUND

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of alcohol on and off
the premise and other licensable activities must be authorised by a Premise
Licence.

This premise has a current Premise Licence granted in 2016 to the current
holder. This is attached at Appendix 1.

The premises is situated in a mixed residential area on a street in the town
centre with mainly shops and cafe/bars on the ground floor with residential
flats above.

APPLICATION

An application has been made for a Variation to the Premises Licence by the
licence holder, Mr Andrew Shorten. Mr Shorten is also the Designated
Premise Supervisor (DPS).

A copy of the application to vary the Premise Licence is attached as Appendix
2

The application is in relation to Space Gallery, 7 The OIld High Street,
Folkestone, CT20 1RJ, an art gallery with event space and bar.

The application is to extend the Opening Hours on Friday & Saturday nights
from 00:30 to 02:30, and to extend Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment
and Alcohol Sales on& off the premises from 00:00 to 02:00 on Friday &
Saturday.

The applicant is mindful of his responsibilities and has received copies of the
relevant representation Appendix 3). Within the licence application he has
detailed how he will promote the four licensing objectives.

OBSERVATIONS

The Committee must take such steps, as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

o Public safety

o The prevention of public nuisance

o The protection of children from harm

Any further steps the applicant intends to take to promote the four licensing
objectives can been found on part M of the application form attached.

The Folkestone & Hythe DC Licensing Policy is available at:
https://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/media/4022/Licensing-Policy-Statement-2016-

2021/pdf/Shepway District Council - Licensing Policy Statement 2016-2021.pdf

Page 4



3.3

4.

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing

Act 2003. This is available at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-

issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

This hearing / review has required by
representations have been made by:

the Licensing Act 2003 because

Responsible Authority

Comments

Kent Police

No objections

(additional conditions regarding CCTV and SIA
Door Staff agreed with applicant and will be
includedOperating Schedule)

Environmental Health (Pollution)

Objection - Prevention of public nuisance

Environmental Health (Health & Safety)

No objections

Kent Fire and Rescue

No objection

Planning

Objections - Prevention of public nuisance
in the interests of the amenities of nearby
residents in accordance with saved policy SD1
of the Shepway District Local Plan Review.

Child Protection Agency

No objection

1 Representation has been received by

the Licensing Authority from other

interested parties supporting the application.

The valid representations can be found in Appendix 3.

OPTIONS

The Licensing Sub-Committee has the following options:

a) Grant the application as requested.

b) Modify the application by adding conditions./ amending hours
c) Reject whole or part of the application.

The committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable
to do so. The committee must only consider evidence that relates to the 4
licensing objectives. Conditions must promote the licensing objectives.

Page 5



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the
following officer prior to the meeting:

Briony Williamson — Senior Licensing Officer
Telephone: 01303 853475
Email: briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

No published documents have been relied upon in the preparation of the
report.

Appendices:

Appendix 1. Current Premises Licence
Appendix 2.  Application for Variation
Appendix 3. Relevant Representations

Page 6



Premise Licence Folkestone

Part A SHiythe & quvey Marsh

hepway District Council g~
Premises Licence Number: .
SHEP00676/16 /ﬁ/vw.shepway‘gov.uk

Shepway District Council
Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue
Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY

Part 1 — Premise Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Space Gallery

7 The OId High Street
Folkestone

Kent

CT20 1RJ

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
START DATE: 28th October 2016

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
Late Night Refreshment
Alcohol Sales On &Off
Live Music
Recorded Music
Plays

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE
ACTIVITIES

Late Night Alcohol Live Music Recorded Plays
Refreshment Sales On Music
&Off
Monday 12:00 23:00  12:00 23:00  12:0023:00  12:0023:00  12:00 23:00
Tuesday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00
Wednesday 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00 12:00 23:00
Thursday 12:00 23:00  12:00 23:00  12:0023:00  12:0023:00  12:00 23:00
Friday 12:00 00:00  12:00 00:00  12:00 00:00  12:00 00:00  12:00 00:00
Saturday 12:00 00:00 12:00 00:00  12:00 00:00 12:0000:00  12:00 00:00
Sunday 12:0022:30  12:0022:30  12:0022:30  12:0022:30  12:0022:30

NON_STANDARD TIMES (IF ANY)

We plan to run a pop up bar most weeks (Thursday to Sunday) as and when the gallery is not sub
hired by a 3rd party. Possibility of later hours on Bank Holiday Mondays, Christmas Bank Holiday
Mondays and the Christmas period.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES (IF GIVEN)

Monday 12:00 23:30
Tuesday 12:00 23:30
Wednesday 12:00 23:30
Thursday 12:00 23:30
Friday 12:00 00:30
Saturday 12:00 00:30
Sunday 12:00 23:00

Page 7



WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER

THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES
On & Off

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL
(WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Andrew Shorten
Space Gallery

7 The Old High Street
Folkestone

Kent

CT20 1RJ

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY

OF ALCOHOL
Andrew Shorten
Space Gallery

7 The OId High Street
Folkestone

CT20 1RJ

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL
LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE ISSUED BY / NUMBER:
SHEPWAY SDC1456

Page 8



Annex 1- Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal
licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Licensing Conditions Order 2010

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime
and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available
to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the
Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event,
where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

Page 9



(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where-
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to
the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing
authority.

(4) In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video
works for classification).

Mandatory condition: door supervision

(1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals
must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such
individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.
(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act
2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used

exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising

plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations
under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section-
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 10



Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

General - to meet all licensing objectives:

Strong management and effective staff training with particular attention to:

No selling of alcohol to under 18's and Challenge 25 in place

No drunk and disorderly behaviour on site and will not serve to any person intoxicated

No use of illegal substances

Visible operating schedule of licensable activities

Always promote the 4 licensing objectives and introduce policies to ensure this is adhered to.
Risk assessment made available

The prevention of crime & disorder:

No selling of alcohol to intoxicated people

Staff trained to ask customers to exit the premises in an orderly manner and be respectful towards
local residents.

Display clear notices warning of potential criminal activities

On large events / DJ nights employ S.I.A registered

No drinks outside front of premises and only in plastic cups at the rear / smoking area

Public Safety:

Adequate internal and external lighting

Clearly sign posted exit routes

All parts of premises and fittings kept in good working order

Well trained / experienced staff in Environmental and Health and Safety requirements. Fully stocked
first box on site

Training and implementation of ID checks such as Passports, drivers licence or PASS ID cards

The prevention of public nuisance:

Doors closed to keep noise to a minimum

Clear notices asking customers to respect local residents
Avoid movement of bottles and bins after 23.00

Sound management policy made available to all staff
Restricted use / numbers outside after 22.30

Door supervisors / staff regularly to monitor the outdoor area

The protection of children from harm:

Strict no ID, no sale policy and Challenge 25 scheme prominently displayed

Restrict children from viewing age restricted films

Log book kept for refusals and staffed trained on this

The venue and type of events do not appeal to under 25's. Any family events would pay particular
attention to this licensing objective

Annex 3 - Conditions Attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority
No drinks to be taken outside into the smoking area.

Annex 4 - Plans
Date: 22.09.2016

Page 11



)Q;_‘g.e_,q;af ﬁ | qoﬁ

. Folkestone
} o~
d —
- District Council
Licanzing Team
Fodkeaizne & Hythe Disirct Courcl
Clvic Cantra
Castla Hill Axverue
Falkeztana

Kart  CT20 200
Tadephona: 01303 ARAS2EM0T7
EmeR: licansing fahapway. gov.uk

Application to vary a pramiass llcatica ursder the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Bafora completing this form plaasa read the guldanca notas et he end of the fom. Fyou are
wompledng this form by hand pleasa writa legioly in block caplale. |n all cpoee anaure that your
anewarg are Insde the boxes and writian i bleck ink. Use sddiional shasts f nacossesy.

¥ou may wish bz kesp a copy of tha camplated Farm for your reconds.

I AndrewsShodan . e
fingart namefs) of apalican)
bwing the premizss Mfcanca haldar, apply (o vary a premises llconce unded sectlon 34 of

ths Licensing Act 2003 for tha proméses describad In Part 1 balew

Promieea ilcence numbar
SHEFODSFEMG

Pext 1 — Pramisss Datally

Postal adtress of premises or, If none, ordnanca surasy rap neference or desarption
TTHE QLD HIGH STREET

Fostlowm | FOLKESTONE | Pogbsode | CT20 1RJ

Takphones numbar et pramises {{f any} MOBILE: OTSTT 444 086

Non-damestic rtaabie value of prsmisss | £ BAND B: £4,301-33.000

Part 2 — Applicent detnlle

Daytima cantaet
lalapheng Humbsr 07877448028

E-mal addrees [optlion:) | epacemanfspacatewan. co.uk -

Current postal addrass 1f | game
diffarant from prembe
address

Posl town | | Poatoode |

Page 12



Part 3 - Yarlatlon

Please ik a5 apprognate

Do you want the progcosed varielion o have effec! as soon & possible? ¥Yes Nl:l
L+

1T ned, fram what dete do you want the varletion te take sfact? Hai2oda

Pisaza duszribn briefly the netune of Ethe propossd variation (Pleess see guidance note )
I| = axiand the opaning hows an Friday & Saturday nights from 0030 I 0230
- extand Ueangabie eclivities &s shown below from GO00 ko 6200

RECORDED MUSIC.LATE NIGHT REFRESHMEMT & ALCOHOL SALES ON & OFF

Cithar hoensable activites covarad by our axsting licence ko remaln unchangad.,

11 your propossd warietion would mean Unat 5,000 or mors pecnis
ars sxpactad to gttend the premnmoes at amy one dme, pleass stk | MA,
the numbor axpectad to abard:

Page 13



Part 4 Oparating Sochaduba

Flease compete Inces pants of the Cperating Scheduls balow which wowd be sabject 0 change
if this appiicatian to vary i succasaful,

Provizlan of regulsted entertainment :m;ﬂ tick all that

a)  pleya (I tlcking yea, fill in box A)

By Mme (if toking yes, fill in box B

€]  Incear sporting evarta (i ticking wes, fillIn bax G}

d]  boxlng or wrasting ertertainment ( boking yees, fill In bax O
al  ilve musie (i icking yed, fill in box E)

i recorded moesic (IF teking vea, Tl in box F)

g  parformences of dance (H licking yes, fill In box G)

O 0Ox0O0oooao

ahything of a similar description i that faling within {a), {)or (g}

M} i ticking ves, il In bax H)

Provision of late Moht refrashment (i 1lcking yes, fill in box () v
Sl by retall of aleiol i ticking yes, Tl In box J) v

In all csave comphein boxes I, L and M

Page 14



A

Plays

Standard days and
tminga {plsasa read puklance nole 2} I
pukiands rxk §) | Tukdocns

a

Day |&tat  Finish | Both O

Mon Elazes alve urher goballe hera (please read guidance nobs 3

Tua

oot 8y BEEEGNR
———— quidanss rola 4]

Thar

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15



Films Wl the enxhibition of flms ke pics Indoors gr
Standard days and quisioprs or bobh ~ plsass lick (plense raad Indoore | []
limings [pleass rean gudencs nole 2)
guldanes note B Cutdoom O
Day St | Finish | Bath O
e Elerge ghve frthar defalls here {pl=aze read guldanca hote 5)
Tue
Yyed el Gy scpepnsl varfatons foe the exhibftlon of e (piesss raard
—| guldance rahe 43
Thur i
Fr i d: I8
A ) s A a i B (| ST
ihe bsfl. plesap lsf (pleeee read guidance nate 5)
Sat
Zun

Page 16




c

Incioor sporting avants | Plegge glva furthes dotail (pl i

Stanidart days and {pleasa read guidarce nots 11}
bmings (pleasa rsad
guldancs mele 5)

Dey | Start | Firish

"
—— | guidanee note 4

Fii

Sat

Eun

Page 17




D

Bondng o winstling

ehtedainments [
Standard ey and '-
fimings (plaass rasd

guitancs nobe 8) .
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Man | | Pisase qivs further deipils hans {pleass reed guidance note 3)

Tus

Sun

l_a_murnﬂ_mlmskmﬁmtmm rend ;lurdanm Tl 5;. '

Page 18




E

Live muslc 19 CRfn A = sl = Dl i

Standarg cays and - {pleara | INccors
tmings [plasse rmar rewd guldancs note 2)
puldancs note &)

Day |Start | Finish Bath ‘

Mo { Elsaea give furiar detalls hota (pleese read quidance note 3)

_Tue

G Ay St el YR MRLDITE
1 {pieass mad guidance note 4}

FIl

Zae

Sun

Page 19



E

Recorded mushc ace | |
Btanderd days and Indoors or outdoors or both — please Hek {plaase | INdoore fd
fimings {plaa=zs raad raad guidancs nol 2)
guldarca nots 5) Chldoars O
Day |Stat | Flnish Buth O
Man ‘ 1100 |94 00 | Plaase olve further detalis hara (pisass razd guidancs note 5)
|
1 alt mdedng Hrninge for flcance SHERDOSTE1E 1o ramain the sama.
Toe [.00 [23.50 | o fetion doteiis shown hera
|
Wad | ¥ .oe 1% .00 Stata any soesonal varallione for the pleving of recarded muals
; {phease rand guldarce 4)
| Chridtians Eve f New Yeard Bve~ 072 .00
The |1 o8 23.00 | Gcdvber w050 - gz ec
Fr 1200 1701 hlgn_mmm umlngu. ¥yhare ou Inl:and jrall[:1:] l:ha pramlm fnr the
! |: n'm f i ; {plaasa read um:lmw mt& 5
Sat | 1200 | 0200
[
Sun % 38

[Vice
|

Page 20




¢}
Partormanes of WIB tha parformancs of dance taks pleca
ingoors or putdoors of both — planes tick indoors

Stanend dlays and {peosa raad gukianca mak 2) |
limings (pleass rsad Ould
kiance noe &) Hroers

Doy |S@d  Finish ! Both

Mo Pleans atvg furthor detalls here dnlsese reed guidance nots 3}

EI‘I:I D

T

Thur

Fri

w (pieage resd gmdam nma}

B

sun

Page 21




H

Anything of a sémilar Pleasa give a deseription of the type of entertalnment yu wl be
deagription to that providing
fulling within fa), {f) or
@)
Etendard days and
trnings {pleasa read
gukiangs nate 8)
Day |Start | Fieiak | WIlths doors ¢ | |na

l : bevth — ik (please read M—
Mon puidence note 2] Cutdeare | [J

| Both 0
Tue | Pinaso ;fva further detalls here fpiesee read guidence note 3)
el
Thir i af m
descriction to that talling within ja} if or i) {ri=ase read

| pguldares s &)

Fri o
Sat

.

[
Sun

Page 22




[ Late night refreshment | Will the proviglon of lae night refreshment
Standard days end take place Indaors ar eufthoory or both — Indeors | =

Brings {please read please ek {pleass read guidance note 2) {
fuidance note B} Qutdooks | {1
Day | Stat | Finish | Botn =

Mon (2 ap 34, ¢y | Plensa glve furthar dotalv hers (please read quidanca note 3)

s | all exdering tintings for llcence SHERGOETEM 8 to ramaln the same.
1200 73.00 Orly varigtion detzlls shown hera

Wed | Stats apv seadbonal varistions for tha provisian of late night
o 13333 refras hmeyrt (please read quldance noba 4) N

SR
T 100 |23.0
| I|
Fi | 1z0p |cogo | Nen stendard timingw. Where you ntand to usa the ramises for

= { the provialon of iate night refmshmant ot differont times 1o

| | thoea li thw column on the loaxa lint {placsa noad
Sat 1200 | 0200 guidanca nota 5)

Sun oo 236

Page 23



J

Supply of aleshal
Standard daye and
timirgm (lagee read
Auidencs note 6

Dreny |B‘tﬂrt |Finlsh

Wil tha supply of aleohel ba for consumpion g e
- plnazs Hok {plaass read guidance nole T) pranlsas |
Off the |
promisea | O
| Both i

Mo [y7 oo 1300

Tue v 1 Lo
|

Wod |12.00 1300 |

Stata any ssasanal varletions for the supply of sleahal (peosa

read gukdance note 4)

all sxleting dmings for icence SHEPDSTEME & rernein the same.
Oniy variabon cetails shown hars

Chbnacs S flown Yaouy Bve ~00,00
Cetplezr 319 -02.00

Thur Ve | 13 Mon-atanderd timings. Whars voy [ntend to vas the premises
|— - far the supply of algohg| at different times to thoxs Lstad T the
Eglumn on the lot, ploges It (please reed guidsnes nota 5)

|
Fri | 1200 | ozoo

Sat | qzo0 o200

v v 1‘1.*.‘,1:}_
- ’

K

Pieess highBght any adult entertsmment or servioes, activitlag, sthar entertainment or
m_nthrs anclilary to the g6 of the premives that may ghve rlas ta concam In eepect of
children (pleasa read guidancae node B).

MNOME! NOT APPLICABLE

Page 24




L

Hours pramiees are Stwte any seanonal varlations (pleass reed guidance noba 4)
opan to the pukile

Standard clays and

trmings {plesps read all existing iminge far licance SHEPOOEFEME ko ramaln 1ha sama.
| Quldencs rte B) Ordy variation dedalle shown here
T
Day |swn [Fnen | potober 215k ﬁ
Mon |2 on 1330 | {hashwas sva S Wew Yeocl Eva c.la}m.-j Hs
| | orize
e 7.0 |1's 0
Wed {100 10430
| Mon standard 4minas, YWhers you Intend the pramisas o be
| { open bo the publle ot diffaromt Smes from thoss listed |4 the

Thar |£-ﬂ°_?;5-3n' galumn on tha lof, pleae list (pieass read gLidanca note 5)
|

Fr 1200 0230

Sel | 1200 0230

4 4
Zun | 12 £0 | 'L'&E"-‘

Flaasa [dentify those condlbons cirantty impogad on the lloancs which vou bedevs could Bo
removed as a coneaquancs of the proposed verlation your are saaking.

¥ie would (ke o rameve tha eandition in Annex 3 - Condlions attached after a hearing by the
Licanzing Authorty “Wo ghiks fo bo iahon oulskie Imia the smofdng smaand mvert to the
canditon shown 0 Annes 2 o s oulsite fror of pramizas and only i pleslic cupe &t the
rEaRsmakdng area”.

Wie wizubd llka 1he Ralkowing to e taken in o conslderation. W havy 2 yeare+ eck moord of
opargling reaponalkly gng we Rave a good working reiatienshlp with the lcansing officers wa
have had causes to deal with. In order bo continue to opsarate succasaiNy, we wowd ke i@ ba
Inclded ae ane of tha vanues helping [ grow the nlght tires geonomy in The area, one which wa
hava heiped lo creats.

Isaxe Hok e approprats

@ | have enctosed the pramisas licence
= | bhave endozad the relevant pect of Ihe premisaz Joenca v

I your hanre not Hickad one of these boxas, pleass fll I reasons for il including the Jicsnca or
part caf it bl

Resaons why | have not anciesed the premises licenca or relevant part of prerises lisanoe.

Page 25




M
Dieyiibie any edditional steps you Intend to take b prormota the Fur lkemeing objecdhas as 2

resiult of the propoasd vartation:

4] Senwral - al four Roanging abjecthan (b, & d and 4f (pledew read guldancs nota 9)
Ag per exisling [feence

b Tha preventlon of crime and disorder
A per axleting lisence

] Publlc saiety
Az par axisting Ueancs

d] Tha prewaitlen of public nulsanas
Ag per axleting lieants

+ smoking arwe lighting turmed off by 2300 Fridays & Saturdays and by 22040 all ather days

g) The protection of children from harm
A5 par éxmting licence

Page 26



Checklist:
Pleass tick to Indicate agreamant
T | hevip mads Or enoiossd pEyent of the fae.
] hava gant coplaa of thie applicetion and the plan to reaponsible authorfes and
athara whara aophcable,
= lunderstand that | must now advaniss my applicaton,
®  {hawe ancicead the premizes Bcanca or nsbevant part of it or explanation.
* | understand tatif | do not comply with tha ahows requirements my applivation wil be

IT |12 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVIGTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 QN THE STANDARD SCALE, UMDER SECTION 188 OF THE LICEMSING ACT
2004, TO MAKE A FALZE STATEMEMT IN OR IN CONNECTION YHTH THIS APPLICATION.

5 W% 5 5

Part 5 - Slgnaturas {plagan read Quiklenss note 10)

Slgmature of applicant (the currem premlass llcanca haldar) ar applicant's sclichor or
ethar duly suthoread agent (plosas mad guidance noka 113, W slgnng on haball of the
applicant, pleewa wtabe In what capacHy.

Slgnatura @b\/\ M@ LA -

Dala ZTI0REM B

Capachy Current Pravhigss Licence hoider

Whgra the premives (fcenca |3 Joimtly held, slgnatire of 2nd appficant {the currarnt
premiyes licence holder) or 2nd appllcant’s sallcor ar cther authorked egent {please read

guitance note 12} IF signing on kahalf af the applicant, pleawe atate In whet capaciy.

SlgratLra

Dby

Capacity

Contsct nama (whara not previously ghven) and addieea for comespondanca ass ookatad
with this application {please rad guidance note 13

Fosttown | | Post code |

Taisphona numbar (Hany} | |
H you would prefer us to correspond with you by s-mafll, your a-mnafl ackiress (optional)

Page 27




MEMORANDUM

To: Licensing

Date: 13/03/19

RE: 201907036 - Space Gallery, 7 The Old High Street, Folkestone, Kent, CT20
1RJ. -

Environmental Health objects to the granting of this application on the grounds of
the prevention of a public nuisance.

Reason: If the premises were to be granted opening hours on Friday & Saturday up
to 02:30hrs every week, it is highly likely to cause unreasonable disturbance to
nearby residential premises.

Existing condition of opening hours Friday & Saturday 00:30 should remain the
same.

Wai Tse
Environmental Protection Officer

Page 28



From: Hills, Isabelle

Sent: 22 March 2019 16:38

To: Licencing <Licencing@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning consultation 7 The Old High Street

Good afternoon,

| write to you following on from the recent licencing consultation for 7 The Old High
Street.

The planning department would raise an objection to opening hours any later than
those permitted under condition 3 of planning application reference Y17/0403/SH.
This condition has been copied below for ease -

The use hereby permitted shall not be open to customers outside the following
times 08:00-23:30 Monday-Thursday, 08:00-00:00 Friday-Saturday and 08:00-
23:30 Sundays/Bank Holidays, with the exception of the following dates and times:

24 December - hours extended to 01:00

31 December - hours extended to 02:00

14 February - hours extended to 01:00

1 April - hours extended to 02:00

Easter bank holidays - hours extended to 01:00
May bank holidays - hours extended to 02:00
August bank holiday - hours extended to 02:00
31 October - hours extended to 02:00

5 November - hours extended to 02:00

Reason:

In the interests of the amenities of nearby residents in accordance with saved policy
SD1 of the Shepway District Local Plan Review.

Kind regards
Isabelle Hills

Planning Officer
Folkestone & Hythe District Council

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



SHEPWAY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing sub-committee
24 April 2019

Declarations of Lobbying

Members of the licensing committee are asked to indicate if they have been
lobbied, and if so, how they have been (i.e., letter, telephone call, etc.) in respect
of the applications below:

Application No. Type of lobbying

SIGNED: e

When completed, please return this form to the committee administrator at
the meeting.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 An application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of Space Gallery, 7 Old High Street, Folkestone, CT20 1RJ
	Lobbying Form


